








Ventrella, Mary

From: Jeff Schultz <Jeff.Schultz@alliedinst.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 12:21 PM

To: Ventrella, Mary; Quotes Allied Inst

Cc: Andrew Zimmer; Tricia Hertsel; Quotes Allied Inst

Subject: RE: DuPage County Facilities Management - Allied Instrumentation Quote #284468
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

[Caution: This email originated outside Dupagecounty.gov. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.] ,
They do have a price increase on April 1 but we can hold pricing for you. There will be shlpplng charges but those
aren’t calculated until the order is packed up and weighed/measured. If you have a collect account # you’d like to
use please put that on your PO otherwise the shipping charges will be prepaid and added to your invoice.

As far as payment terms Tricia will have to address if we are able to extend terms past the NET30

Jeff Schultz
Senior Technical Sales fmm list

‘ NST M‘”/f? NTATION
AR OVATION MOLDINGS COMPANY

Experts in Process Instrumentation & Heat Trace Solutions

P: 612-704-3851

CONFIDENTIAL: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended
only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this email. Please notify the sender
immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Ventrella, Mary <Mary.Ventrella@dupagecounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 11:57 AM

To: Jeff Schultz <leff.Schultz@alliedinst.com>; Quotes Allied Inst <quotes@alliedinst.com>

Cc: Andrew Zimmer <andrew.zimmer@alliedinst.com>; Tricia Hertsel <Tricia.Hertsel@alliedvalve.com>; Quotes Allied
Inst <quotes@alliedinst.com>

Subject: RE: DuPage County Facilities Management - Allied Instrumentation Quote #284468

Importance: High

Hi Jeff,



Our Procurement/Finance departments are asking to confirm the pricing for the attached quote. Is this quote
valid at least through 04/02/257?
Will there be any shipping charges? If so, would you please give me the price for that.

Also...

1. The quote states Net 30 terms, which the County can't agree to.

The provisions of the Local Government Prompt Payment Act, 50 ILCS 505/1 et. seq. apply to all
purchases made by DuPage County. The Act provides that the County must approve or disapprove of an
invoice for goods or services within 30 days of the presentation of the invoice or delivery of the goods or
services — whichever is later. The County then has 30 days after approval to pay any portion of the
invoice which it has not disapproved. Interest, when permitted under the Act, accrues on a monthly
basis at 1%. While the County may not offer payment or interest terms which are more generous to the
vendor than authorized by the Act, the parties may agree to provide an incentive for more rapid
payments.

Although DuPage, generally, pays very quickly, essentially DuPage often has 60 days to pay a bill under
the Local Government Prompt Payment Act. If a bill is approved in 20 days, then DuPage has 20 + 30
days so DuPage has 50 days in that situation to pay the bill. DuPage typically puts in contracts “...will pay
in accordance with the Local government Prompt Payment Act”.

mm yyou please ask them to change the ‘guote to state, "Payment to be made in
wm‘l gm&gmm&m Prompt Payment. Act”? One other option that we can accept would be N&a
(or later).

It

So basically, if you can revise the attached quote to reflect these changes, that would be great.
This will be going to our Committee for approval on 04/01/25. | will need these corrections by tomorrow.
| apologize in advance for the short notice.

Thank you,

Mary Ventrella

Buyer Il

DuPage County Facilities Management
421 N. County Farm Road, 2-700
Wheaton, IL 60187

(630) 407-5705 direct

(630) 407-5700 main

(630) 407-5701 fax
mary.ventrella@dupagecounty.goy

Please email all future invoices for DuPage County Facilities Management to:
EMAccountsPoyable@dupagecounty.qov




